HELLO

lam

SAEEF AL MAHMUD

Product Designer



Welcome to my

RESUME

CONTACT INFORMATION

148/1, R#2, Block A, Section 12 Pallabi, Dhaka 1216 Bangladesh

ii linkedin.com/in/saeefalmahmud

© +88 01982 762674

saeefmahmud.com

COVER LETTER

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

As being a keen creative-thinker with an exceptional aesthetic eye, I would like to be considered for the Product Designer position at your company.

Thanks to almighty since I have had that opportunity to write you.

With total 4+ years of hands-on experience in designing UI, conducting user research, solve problems through existing design patterns, Illustrate ideas using storyboard, also in print & branding design, I am eager to bring blend of technical expertise and passion to your company. Working on design with various space and applications has rendered me quite familiar with the modern trends in the designing industry.

My major talents include:

- Empathizing with users by creating empathy maps, personas, user stories, and user journey maps
- · Defining user pain points
- · Ideating design solutions using Crazy Eights and competitive audits
- · Creating wireframes and prototypes on paper and digitally
- Developing mockups using visual design elements and principles
- · Designing in Figma and Adobe XD
- Conducting interviews and usability studies
- Considering accessibility at every point in the design process
- · Mastery and application of color, space, typography, iconography.

I would like to be interviewed with you in order to discuss my designing skills and your needs in detail.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Yours sincerely,
Saeef Al Mahmud
Cell: +88 01982 762674
Email: saeefalmahmud@gmail.com
Portfolio - saeefmahmud.com

ABOUT ME

I am a young work-o-holic creative worker & Google certified UX designer. I am devoted to user interface, user experience, print & brand designing where I have total more than four years of experiences at tech company & also as a freelancer. I am proficient in UI designing, able to bring personality into design through applying proper color, space, typography, iconography etc. I have substantial knowledge in various applications & tools

I love working with passionate people, love to discover different places & knowledge. I believe in myself, my optimistic way and the almighty.

EXPERIENCES

From Mar 2021 to June 2022 Product designer Intelligent Machines Ltd. Dhaka, Bangladesh

From 2017 to running Web & Print Designer Freelance

From 2014 to 2015 IOS Apps Designer Kite Games Studio Dhaka, Bangladesh

SKILLS

01 Computer

Figma Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe Indesign HTML & CSS Wordpress

02 Drawing & Sketching

Sketching

03 Others

Photography

05 My Specialities

Communication Qurious to learn Positivity Team work

04 Knowledge

Grid & Layout. Good sense for typography. Color theory knowledge. Image editing. Creating personas Interface design. Prototyping

EDUCATIONS

- From July 2019 to Oct 2021
 Masters of Design (M. Des)
 Communication Design
 The MS University of Baroda, India
- From January 2012 to October 2016
 Bachelor of Fine Art (B.F.A)
 Department of Ceramic
 University of Dhaka

COURSES & CERTIFICATION

Google UX Design

by Coursera and Google Issued August 2022

The certificate consisted of 7 courses

- · Foundations of User Experience Design
- UX Design Process Empathize, Define, and Ideate.
- · Build Wireframes and Low-Fidelity Prototype
- · Conduct UX Research and Test Early Concepts
- · Create High-Fidelity Designs and Prototypes in Figma
- · Responsive Web Design in Adobe XD
- · Design a User Experience for Social Good

Become a User Experience Designer

A complete UX learning path by Linkedin Issued May 2022

User Experience:

The Beginner's Guide

by The Interaction Design Foundation Issued May 2021

LANGUAGE SKILLS



Mother Language



Conversational



Intermediate

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that particulars provided in the resume are true to the best of knowledge and belief. I realize that any willful misstatement described herein may result me in disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.